POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

(An Undertaking of Government of Uttarakhand)
CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR2004SGC 028675

VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2024

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs!

Particulars Note As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
ASSETS
I Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1,67,893.86 1,61,070.82
(b) Right to Use Assets 3 5,035.48 5,149.91
(c) Capital Work-in-Progress 4 77,251.15 51,922.77
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial Assets 5 6,010.64 6,010.64
(e) Other Non Current Assets 6 4,704.34 6,497.88
Total Non-Current Assets 2,50,895.47 2,30,652.02
Il  Current Assets
(a) Inventories 7 5,601.88 4,443.87
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 8 19,727.28 8,835.18
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalent 9 37,082.12 15,477.05
(iii) Other Bank Balances 10 11,000.00 37,016.00
(iv) Other Financial Assets 11 809.46 995.35
(c)’ Other Current’Assets 12 3,199.55 2,370.44
Total Current Assets 77,420.29 69,137.89
Total Assets 3,28,315.76 2,99,789.91
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I  EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 13 77,387.73 72,387.73
(b) Other Equity 14 63,619.13 53,355.80
1,41,006.86 1,25,743.53
Il Liabilities
A Non- Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 1,09,5670.97 98,638.42
(i) Other Financial Liablities 16 18,945.83 17,383.95
(b) Long Term Provisions 17 1.15 529.75
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities 18 1,466.68 1,505.50
(d) Other Non Current Liabilities 19 17,001.75 14,445.22
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,46,986.38 1,32,502.84
B Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(0] Short Term Borrowings 20 5,780.02 8,824.83
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 21 23,542.44 25,552.34
(i)  Trade Payable 22 3,798.89 3,495.05
(b) Short Term Provisions 23 6,632.48 3,139.74
(c) Other Current Liabilities 24 568.69 531.58
Total Current Liabilities 40,322.52 41,543.54
Total Equity and Liabilities 3,28,315.76 2,99,789.91

Notes no. 1 to 58 form the part of these Financial Statements
Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.
As per our report of even date attached

For Amit Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRMN:: 000483C
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Place:- Dehradun
Date:- 18%uly, 2024

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of

Manoj Kumar ) Arun Satiharwal
(CFO) Company Secretary
FCS No. :- 2069

Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.
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Gajender Singh Budiyal

Director
(Operations)
DIN:- 10515767




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
(An Undertaking of Government of Uttarakhand)
CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR2004SGC028675
VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March 2024

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Particulars Note Year ended 31.03.2024 Year ended 31.03.2023
A. Income:
() Revenue From Operations 25 52,058.89 37,267.65
(i) Other Income 26 5,165.26 5,983.63
Total Income (A) 57,224.15 43,251.28
B. Expenses:
(i) Employee Benefit Expenses 27 13,807.00 13,563.94
(i) Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 28 5,788.44 4,514.99
(i) Administrative & General Expenses 29 4,115.22 3,705.83
(iv) Finance Costs 30 5,596.89 5,580.39
(v) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 31 13,748.99 13,186.36
Total Expenses (B) 43,056.54 40,551.51
C. Profit Before Tax (A-B) 14,167.61 2,699.77
D. Tax Expense - 32
(i) Current Tax (Net) 2,443.57 388.60
(if) MAT Credit Utilized / (Carried forward) 1,316.25 (49.09)
(i) Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) (38.82) 172.95
Total Tax Expenses (i+ii+iii) 3,721.00 512.46
E. Net Profit after Tax (C-D) 10,446.61 2,187.31
F. Other Comprehensive Income
a. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
'Elea-:;easurement of (Gains) /Losses on Defined Benefit (316.92) 47564
Total (F) (316.92) 475.64
G. Total Comprehensive Income (E+F) 10,763.53 1,711.67
H. Earning Per Equity Share : 43
(1) Basic (Rs.) 142.87 26.01
(2) Diluted (Rs.) 142.87 26.01

Notes no. 1 to 58 form the part of these Financial Statements

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reciassified wherever applicable.

As per our report of even date attached

For Amit Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place:- Dehradun
Date:- | g"July, 2024

e
Manoj Kumar
(CFO)

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.

run Sabharwal
Company Secretary
FCS No. :- 2069

%5

Gajender Singh Budiyal
Director

(Operations)
DIN:- 10515767

DIN:- 07538685



POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

(An Undertaking of Government of Uttarakhand)
VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND
CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR2004SGC028675

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2024

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

Year ended 31.03.2024

Year ended 31.03.2023

A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Total Comprehensive Income before Tax 14,484.53 3,175.41
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 13,748.99 13,186.36
Interest Income from Fixed Deposits with Banks (3,345.65) (2,205.15)
Interest and Other finance charges 5,596.89 5,580.39
Operating Profit before adjustments in Liabilities & Assets 30,484.76 19,737.01
Decrease/(Increase) in Current Assets 13,322.67 (13,138.83)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Financial assets 1.690.73 254.50
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities (1,221.02) 1,094.56
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 3,550.99 (7,935.50)
47,828.13 11.74
Direct Taxes/ TDS paid / MAT Credit (3,721.00) (512.46)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 44,107.13 (500.72)
B _ICASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital Work in Progress (35,683.17) (16,150.11)
Interest Income from Fixed Deposits with Banks 3,345.65 2,205.15
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities {B) (32,337.52) (13,944.96)
C__|CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in Share Capital 5,000.00 5,869.24
Borrowings 10,932.55 2,946.03
Interest and Other finance charges paid (5,596.89) (5,580.39)
Dividend Paid (500.20) (500.00)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 9,835.46 2,734.88
D |NetIncrease / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 21,605.07 (11,710.80)
E |Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 15,477.05 27.187.85
F |Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 37,082.12 15,477.05
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Balance Sheet: 37,082.12 15,477.05
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Balances with Banks
(i) Current Accounts 19,076.60 8,365.05
(i) Fixed Deposits with Banks 18,005.52 7,112.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 37,082.12 15,477.05

Notes no. 1 to 58 form the part of these Financial Statements

1. Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows" as specified

in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

2. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.

As per our report of even date attached

For Amit Ray & Co.
Ptered

93BKFEZFZ2000

Place:- De?radun
Date:- @ July, 2024

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of

Arun Sabharwal
Company Secretary
FCS No. :- 2069

Managing Director
DIN:- 07538685

Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.

Nl B!@]!E o

Manoj Kumar
(CFO)

Gajender Singh Budiyal

Director
(Operations)

DIN:- 10515767




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Statement of change in Equity for the Year Ended on 31.03.2024

A. Equity Share Capital

Rs. 1000)

2023-24 2022-23
Particulars Number of Shares Amount Number of | Amount(Rs. in
(Nos) (Rs. in Lakhs) Shares(Nos) Lakhs)

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Equity
Shares Outstanding At the Beginning of the 72,38,773.00 72,387.73 63,48,824.00 63,488.24
Year (Each Share of Rs. 1000)
Add: Shares issued / subscribed during the year 5,00,000.00 5,000.00 8,89,949.00 8,899.49
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Equity
Shares at the end of the Year (Each Share of 77,38,773.00 77,387.73 72,38,773.00 72,387.73

B. Other Equity
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Share application Reserves & Surplus Total Other
Particulars money pending Capital Reserve Retained Equity
allotment g Earnings

Balance as at 01.04.2022 2,000.00 19,188.80 33,034.29 54,223.09
Total comprehensive income for the year 2022- 1711.67 171167
23 . v
Change in accounting policy or prior period (78.96) (78.96)
errors " )
Restated balance at the beginning of the 2.000.00 19.188.80 34.667.00 55.855.80
current reporting period T T L e
Income Tax adjustments of earlier years 2022- ) )
23
Adjustments on account of opening reserve i i}
during the year 2022-23
Application Money received during the year J
2022-23 6,899.49 6,899.49
Dividend (500.00) (500.00)
Shares allotted during the year 2022-23 (8,899.49) - (8,899.49)
Balance as at 31.03.2023 - 19,188.80 34,167.00 53,355.80
Balance at the begining of the current
reporting period 01.04.2023 - 19,188.80 34,167.00 53,355.80
Change in accounting policy or prior period
errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the ] 19.188.80 34.167.00 53.355.80
current reporting period b U T
Total comprehensive income for the year 2023- 10763.53 10 763.53
24 ,763. ,763.
Income Tax adjustments of earlier years - -
Adjustments on account of opening reserve ] I
during the year 2023-24
Dividend (500.20) (500.20)
Application Money received during the year _
202324 5,000.00 5,000.00
Shares allotted during the year 2023-24 (5,000.00) - (5,000.00)
Balance as at 31.03.2024 - 19,188.80 44,430.33 63,619.13

Notes no. 1 to 58 form the part of these Financial Statements

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.

As per our report of even date attached

For Amit Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Manoj Kumar
(CFO)

UDIN12‘4~0706338KFZF’Z?_OOO

Place:- Dertl‘{adun
Date:- |8 July, 2024

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of

Arun Sabharwal

Company Secretary

FCS No. :- 2069

Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.

s Gl

Q«;

Gajender Singh Budiyal
Director
(Operations)

DIN:- 10515767




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LTD

Note 1. Corporate Background and Significant Accounting Policies

Note 1(i) : COMPANY’s OVERVIEW

The Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (hereinafter referred to as
the “Company”) is public limited company domiciled and incorporated in India under the
Companies Act, 1956 (repealed by Companies Act, 2013). The registered office of the
Company is located at Vidyut Bhawan, 132 KV Majra Campus, Dehradun - 248001. The
principal business of the Company is Transmission of Electricity and State Load
Dispatch Centre (SLDC) function in the state of Uttarakhand.

As a part of Power reform process in the State of Uttarakhand, the Uttarakhand Power
Corporation Limited (UPCL) was incorporated by Govt. of Uttarakhand (GOU).
Consequent to the unbundling of UPCL on 31.05.2004 the Power Transmission
Corporation of Uttaranchal Limited (PTCUL) was incorporated on 27.05.2004 as
separate company and assigned separately the business of Transmission of Electricity
and State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC) function in the state of Uttaranchal. The scope
of the business, Assets & Liabilities of the said Company and other incidental &
consequential matters were laid down in the detailed transfer scheme notified by the
Govt. of Uttaranchal vide Notification No. 86/1/2004-06(3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004 and
87/1/2004-06 (3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004.The Name of the Company was changed from
Power Transmission Corporation Of Uttaranchal Limited to Power Transmission
Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited in February, 2007.

Note 1(ii) : BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Statement of Compliance

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards Rules, 2015) and
amendments thereof issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India in exercise
of the powers conferred by section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”). In
addition, the guidance notes / announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) have also been applied in the preparation of accounts
except where compliance with other statutory enactment require different treatment.

Basis of Accounting

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following historical cost
convention, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at
fair value or at re-valued amounts in accordance with Ind AS:-

» Derivative financial instruments,

% Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (Refer to accounting policy
regarding financial instruments),

% Employee benefit expenses (Refer to accounting policy regarding Retirement

and other employee benefits)
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Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at measurement date, regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date.

(b) Presentation of Financial Statements

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity
are prepared and presented in the forms prescribed in the Schedule IlI to the
Companies Act, 2013. The Statement of Cash Flow is prepared and presented as per
the réquirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”. The disclosure requirements
with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as
prescribed in the Schedule 11l to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part of
the financial statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the
notified Accounting Standards.

Amounts in the financial statements are presented-in Indian Rupees (INR) in lakh
[1 lakh = 100 thousand] rounded off to two decimal places as permitted by Schedule llI
to the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated.

Per share data are presented in Indian Rupees to two decimals

(c) Use of Estimate, Judgement and Assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of
the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosure relating to
contingent liabilities as on the date of the financial statements. Estimates and underlying
assumptions made by management are explained under respective policies and are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision of accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimates are revised. Differences, if any, between the actual results
and estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known.

(d) Operating Cycle for Current and Non-Current Classification

Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the
specific project/contract/product line/service including the defect liability period
wherever applicable and extends up to the realisation of receivables (including
retention monies) within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective
lines of business.

(e) Current/ Non-Current Classification

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
a) the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company’s normal
operating cycle; :

b) the asset is intended for sale or consumption;

c) the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

d) the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the

reporting period;
b/ ‘ 6
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e) the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least twelvemonths after the reporting date;

f) in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least twelvemonths after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the
Company has ascertained its normal operating cycle as twelve months.

Note 1(iii) :SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE)

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. PPE is
stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated
depreciation and cumulative impairment, if any. All directly attributable costs related to
the acquisition of PPE and borrowing costs in case of qualifying assets are capitalised
in accordance with the Company’'s accounting policies herein below explained in
respect of capitalisation of expenses during construction of capital works and projects
undertaken by the company.

In the case of commissioned assets, deposit works/cost-plus contracts where final
settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be effected, capitalization is done on the
date of commissioning, subject to necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement.

Transmission system assets are considered as ready for intended use on the date of
commercial operation declared in terms of UERC tariff regulations and capitalized
accordingly.

PPE Cost includes purchase price (after deducting trade discount / rebates), non-
refundable duties and taxes, cost of replacing the component parts, borrowing costs,
site restoration cost or decommissioning liability and other directly attributable cost to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it isprobable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured
reliably.

PPE not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as
“‘capital work-in-progress”. (Also refer to policy on leases, borrowing costs and
impairment of assets).

Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Equipment or subsequently which meets
the recognition criteria of PPE are treated as capital inventory. The carrying amounts of
the spare parts which were capitalized eariier are derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Spares other than
capital spares are treated as “stores & spares’
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Inspection cost pertaining to PPE is directly debited to cost of PPE.

Expenditure incurred on renovation, modernization and augmentation of PPE on or
before completion of the originally estimated useful life of sub-station / transmission
lines resulting in increased life and /or efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the
cost of the related asset. PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets
/component is capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/component removed
Iretired from active use are derecognized.

Afforestation charges for acquiring right-of-way for laying transmission lines are
capitalised on the basis of actual expenditure incurred for the Projects.

The Cost of Land on which the construction of sub-stations is under progress or to be
constructed is booked under the cost of CWIP (capital work in progress) and the same
is capitalized on the commissioning / energization of the said Sub-stations.

Accounting procedures for low-value assets of Rs 5000.00 or below will be expensed
directly to the Profit and Loss account in the year of acquisition. It also aligns with the
materiality principle, as the cost of separately recognizing and depreciating such assets
may outweigh their economic benefits.

The Physical verification of Assets has been done till 2018. However, due to the
situation of Transmission Lines / Towers etc. in remote and difficult terrains of hilly
areas, the physical verification of assets from third party is not practical and cost
effective. The major value of Transmission assets (Lines & Sub-stations) are stationary
and fixed / non movable and under continuous power flow (except for shutdowns). If the
power flow is interrupted due to any reason (such as damage etc. in the transmission
systems) then the same is reflected in the protection systems installed at both end of
Transmission Lines. Also, regular patrolling and checking of the lines are done by the
concerned officials and periodic reports are maintained at division level. The other
assets such as P&M (Sub-stations etc), Office equipments, etc, are verified by the
concerned officials and records are maintained by them as per procedures. Hence, the
said procedures are being used as an in-house physical verification of Assets.

De-recognition
An item of PPE is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
use.

Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in statement of profit and loss on the
date of disposal or retirement.

(b) Capital Works In Progress

‘Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost

under Capital work in Progress (‘CWiP’). Such costs comprise purchase price (after

deducting trade discount/ rebate) including non-refundable duties and taxes and other

costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset_to the location and condition
5 intENd 1anagement.




Interest during construction and expenditure (Net) allocated to construction project as
per policy are kept as a separate item under CWIP and apportioned to the assets being
capitalized in proportion to the actual expenditure incurred during the year on the
projects.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts (Turn-Key Contracts), the value of supplies
received at site and accepted, is treated as Capital Works-in-Progress.

Claims of the Price Variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance of
Bills and acceptance thereof by the Company as per terms of contract.

Value of construction stores, are charged to Capital Works-in-Progress as and when
material is issued. The material at the year end and lying at site is treated as part of the
Capital Work-in-Progress, but the material lying in the stores is grouped under the head
stores and spares.

Employees Cost and Administrative cost incurred on supervision of Capital works are |
capitalized on the basis of actual expenditure incurred for the Projects.

The amount incurred upto 33 K.V. shall be transferred to the concerned parties after
completion of works until that it will be shown under Capital work in progress.

Ih case a project under construction remains in abeyance by the order of appropriate
authority/ by injunction of order court, any expenditure incurred on such projects is
debited to statement of profit & Loss from the date of such order till the period project is
kept in abeyance by such order/injunction.

(c) Intangible assets

Intangible assets must be 1) individually identifiable and are separately recognizable, 2)
under the control of the company and 3) flowing future economic benefits for more than
one economic year 4) the cost of that asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. After
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis over the estimated useful
economic life.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any profit or loss arising from de-
recognition of an intangible asset is determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(d) Depreciation /Amortization

Depreciation on PPE is charged on pro rata basis from the date on which asset is
available for use i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management The applicable rates and
methodology are considered as per the regulations is: ed-by Uttarakhand Electricity




Regulatory Commission (UERC) vide tariff regulation 2015 on straight line method.

No depreciation is charged on PPE of the completely damaged Assets. However,
depreciation does not cease when the asset becomes idle or is retired from active use
unless the asset is fully depreciated, thus depreciation is charged on temporarily
damaged Assets until they are fully depreciated and ceases on completely damaged
projects. However, during the financial year there was no such case of damaged
projects.

Leasehold land including any expenditure on development of land is amortized over
lease period or life of the related Plants whichever is lower in accordance with the rates
and methodology specified in UERC tariff Regulation.

Depreciation charge for impaired assets, if any, is adjusted in future periods in such a
manner that the rewsed carrying amount of the asset is allocated over its remaining
useful life.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

(e) Leases
Leases are accounted as per Ind AS 116.

Assets taken on lease are accounted as right-of-use assets and the corresponding
lease liability is accounted at the lease commencement date.

Initially the right-of-use asset is measured at cost which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site
on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments,
discounted using the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. It is re-measured when
there is changes in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or a rate,
ora change in the estimate of the guaranteed residual value, or a change in the
assessment of purchase, extension or termination option. When the lease liability is
remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost model i.e. right-of-use asset at cost
less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment, if any. The right-of-use
asset is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the
end of the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset whichever is earlier. Carrying
amount of lease liability is mcreased by interest on lease liability and reduced by Iease
payments made.




Lease payments associated with following leases are recognised as expense on
straight-line basis:

(i) Low value leases; and

(ii) Leases which are short-term.

Assets given on lease are classified either as operating lease or as finance lease. A
lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. Initially asset held under finance lease is
recognised in balance sheet and presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the
net investment in the lease. Finance income is recognised over the lease term, based
on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on Company’s net investment
inthe lease. A lease which is not classified as a finance lease is an operating lease.

The Company recognises lease payments in case of assets given on operating leases
as income on a straight-line basis. The Company presents underlying assets subject to
operating lease in its balance sheet under the respective class of asset.

(f) Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts, construction -material and other
consumables held for .internal use and are valued at costs. The cost of inventories is
computed on FIFO basis. The Cost of Inventory includes the Serviceable / Usable, Non
Moving and Obsolete / Scrap inventories also.

The difference between stock as per books and as per physical verification in respect of
stock taken on transfer of assets to company in terms of Transfer scheme has not yet
been adjusted as they are subject to finalization of transfer scheme / Reconciliation.

(g) Financial Instruments
Financial assets and/or financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes
party to a contract embodying there lated financial instruments.

All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at transaction values
and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from as the case may be, the fair value of such financial
assets or liabilities, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in Profit or Loss.

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and presented on net basis in the
balance sheet when there is a current legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised
amounts and it is intended to either settle on net basis or to realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Classification - -

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the
basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash
flows characteristics of the financial asset. -
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All financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost except
for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including
derivatives, are subsequently measured at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
re-measurement recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest
rate method, if:

(a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income if these financial assets are held within business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling asset financial asset and
the contractual terms of financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are
solely payment of principal and interest on principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured
at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income. Financial assets
under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair
value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers, the financial asset and substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the
asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be
measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses
for all contract assets and/or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an
amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time
expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial has increased significantly
since initial recognisition.
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Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial instruments are classified as a liability or equity according to the substance of
the contractual arrangement and not its legal form.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in- the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of issue costs.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities :

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with
lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability
(whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a nhew financial
liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

Derivative contracts
The Company enters into derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to
foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts.

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date on which the derivative
contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the
end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss immediately.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified
debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair
value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the
guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss
allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount
recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial
recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which




instruments, a reclassification is made only is there is change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.
The Company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a
result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations.
Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs
when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its
operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next
reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(h) -Revenue Recognition

I. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable on accrual basis and when its collection or receipts is reasonably
certain. Income is reduced for estimated rebates and similar allowances, if
any.

. Transmission Charges & incentive bills are accounted for on the basis of
Tariff Rates, notified/approved by the Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory
Commission (UERC).

iii. Revenue from contracts for rendering of engineering design services and
other services are recognised as and when the terms of the contract are
fulfilled.

iv. Interest income (other than interest/ surcharge from customers) from a
financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to the asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition,
included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

V. Value of waste and scrap is accounted for on actual realization basis.

Vi. Recovery towards income tax from beneficiaries is accounted for as
reimbursement on year to year basis.

Vii. Interest/ Surcharge recoverable in Advances to Suppliers as well as warranty

Claims/ Liquidity Damages are not treated as accrued, due to uncertainly of
realization/ acceptance and are, therefore, accounted for on receipt of
acceptances.

vii.  Claims for late payment surcharge recognized according to the agreement
are accounted for as Income of the Company on realization from the
contractors / suppliers / vendors / third parties.
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(i) Dividend

The Company recognizes a liability for annual dividend distributions to its equity holders
when the distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at its discretion. As
per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorized when it is approved by the
shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognized directly in other equity along with
any tax thereon.

In case of interim dividend, the liability is recognised on its declaration by the Board of
Directors.

(i) Government Grants
Government grant as per Ind AS 20 are not recognized until there is reasonable
assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and that
the grants will be received.

Government grants relating to income are determined and recognized in the statement
of profit and loss over the period necessary to match them with the cost that they are
intended to compensate and presented within other income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are
treated as deferred income and recognised in the statement of profit and loss along with
depreciation over the useful life of related assets in proportion to which depreciation on
these assets are provided.

(k) Impairment of Assets

As at the end of each accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of
its PPE, investment property, intangible assets and investments to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such
indication exists, PPE, investment property, intangible assets and investments are
tested for impairment so as to determine the impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets
with indefinite life are tested for impairment each year.

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is determined:
(i) in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the
value in use; and
(ii) in the case of a cash generating unit (the smallest identifiable group of assets
that generates independent cash flows), at the higher of the cash generating
unit’s net selling price and the value in use.

The amount of value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash
flows from the continuing use of an asset, which may vary based on the future
performance of the Company and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. For this
purpose, the discount rate (pre-tax) is determined based on the weighted average cost
of capital of the Company suitably adjusted for risks specified to the estimated cash
flows of the asset.

If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, such deficit is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss as impairment loss and the carrying amount of eagset (or cash generating
unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. >
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When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
such that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or
cash generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company reviews its carrying value of assets carried at cost, annually, or more
frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than
its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for.

() Provisions, Contingent Assets/ Liabilities

Provisions are recognised only when:

(i) the Company has a present obllgatlon (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event;

(i) it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; and

(iii) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation
and when the effect of time value of money is material, the carrying amount of the
provision is the present value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect
of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it |s virtually
certain that the reimbursement will be received.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation arising from past events that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no disclosure is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable.

(m) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs includes interest, commitment charges, brokerage, underwriting costs,
discounts/premium, financing charges, and exchange differences to the extent they are
regarded as interest costs and all ancillary / incidental costs incurred in connection with
the arrangement of borrowing.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acquisition/construction of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are
recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

N, ¥
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A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale.

(n) Foreign currency

In preparing the financial statements, transaction in foreign currencies i.e. other than the
company’s functional currency are recognised at rate of exchange prevailing for the
month on the dates of the transactions.

Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities, remaining unsettled at the reporting
date are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at reporting date and differences are
recognised in statement of profit and loss. Foreign currency non-monetary assets and
liabilities, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

The results and financial position of foreign operations that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated in to presentation currency as
follows: :

% assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the date of reporting
income and expenses at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction
resulting exchange difference are recognized in other comprehensive income.

)
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(o) Retirement and other Employee Benefits

For Employees covered under General Provident Fund:

Government of Uttarakhand had taken over the liabilities for Gratuity and Pension w.e.f.
March, 2004 against payment of 19.08% of the Basic Salary and Dearness Allowance
and the same has been accounted for on accrual basis.

For Employees covered under Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952:

Defined Benefit Plans:

a) Gratuity in respect of employees covered under employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 have been accounted for on actuarial
valuation basis through LIC.

b) Encashment of leave is accounted on the basis of actuarial valuation through
LIC.

Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated
absences, cost of bonus, and performance linked rewards falling due wholly within its
twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits
and are expensed in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined contribution plan: Company’s contributions due/ payable during the year
towards provident fund is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company
has no obligation other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

(p) Taxes on Income

Tax on income for the current period is determined ‘on the basis of taxable income and
tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961 and
based on the expected outcome of assessments/appeals.




Income tax liability is passed to beneficiaries as reimbursement to the extent relatable to
core activity i.e. Transmission of Electricity.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates as per
laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences to
the extent that is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered. :

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business losses/losses under
the head “capital gains”/other temporary differences are recognised and carried forward
to the extent of available taxable temporary differences or where there is convincing
other evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
Transaction or event which is recognised outside Profit or Loss, either in Other
Comprehensive Income or in Equity, is recorded along with the tax as applicable.

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the
areas of allowances and disallowances which are exercised while determining the
provision for income tax.

(q) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per shares is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for dividing basic earnings per shares and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair
value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at
a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each
period presented. .

(r) Accounting and reporting of information for Operating Segments
Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are
regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision ?akmg?~ndy in the Company to
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make decisions for performance assessment and resource allocation.

The reporting of segment information is the same as provided to the management for
the purpose of the performance assessment and resource allocation to the segments.

Segment accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the Company.

(s) Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating,

investing and financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using

indirect method, adjusting the profit before tax excluding exceptional items for the

effects of:

(i) changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables,
transactions of a non-cash nature;

(i) non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, unrealised foreign currency gains
and losses; and

(iii) all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

(t) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand; demand deposits with banks and
short-term highly liquid investments(original maturity less than 3 months) that are
readily convertible into known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value. -

(u) Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amount for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred
before the earliest period presented, the opening balance of assets, liabilities and
equity for the earliest period presented are restated.

Application of new and revised standards

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2021 which has brought about certain
amendments in the existing Indian Accounting Standards. Impact of these amendments
are disclosed hereunder:

(i) Interest rate benchmark reform —Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind AS
107 and Ind AS 116: The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2021 has added certain provisions regarding interest rate benchmark reforms
under Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments”. Consequential amendments have also
been made in Ind AS 107- Financial Instruments-Disclosures and Ind AS 116-
Leases. There is, however, no material impact on the financial statements of the
Company.

(ii) Ind AS 116: COVID-19 related rent concession: MCA issued an amendment to Ind
AS 116 COVID 19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 to update the
condition for lessees to apply the relief to a reduction in lease payments originally
due on or before 30 June 2022 from 30 June 2021. The amendment applies to
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2021. In case a lessee has not
yet approved the financial statements for |ssu&;bgfor,g}xthe sstance of this
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amendment, then the same may be applied for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 April 2020. These amendments had no material impact on the financial
statements of the Company.

(ifi) Amendment to Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28: The definition of
“Recoverable amount” is amended such that the words “the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use” are replaced with “higher of an asset's
fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use”. Consequential amendments
have been made in Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28. These amendments had
no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

(iv) Amendments/ revision in other standards are either not applicable or do not have any
material impact on the financial statements.
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

4 : Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP)

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 | Opening Balance 51,922.77 66,829.70
2 | Additions during the Year 35,683.17 16,150.11
3 | Capitalization during the Year 10,354.79 31,057.04
4 | Closing Balance (1+2-3) 77,251.15 | 51,922.77

4.1 The amount of CWIP include the borrowing cost and overheads incurred during the year for the execution of
the Capital works measured and accounted for as per the Accounting Policy Note no. 1(iii) b.

4.2 The amount of materials, equipments, etc. procured during the year for the construction of the capital assets
under the Turnkey Contracts awarded by the Company have been accounted for as CWIP during the year whether

these have been erected / installed or not during the year.

4.3 Refer Annexure No. 1 and:2 for information related to CWIP ageing schedule
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

5 ; Other Financial Assets - Non Current

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 Receivables from UPCL
(on Account of Transfer of Opening Liabilities from UPCL against Transfer Scheme):
Receivables from UPCL
. (Against unutilized portion of REC & NABARD Loan) 4229510, 4229.10
b__ |Receivable from UPCL (Against stores) 19.45 19.45
¢ __|Receivable from UPCL (Against fund remittances to UPCL ) = -
d |Receivable from UPCL (GPF Trust) 1,685.69 1,685.69
Total 5,934.24 5,934.24
2 |Trade Receivable
a |Receivable from BHPL 76.40 76.40

Total 6,010.64 6,010.64
5.1 The amount of "Receivables from Uttarakhand Power Corporation’Limited (UPCL)" represents the value of Opening
Assets and adjustments made therein pertaining to the business of Transmission of Electricity and State Load Despatch
Centre taken over by the Company from UPCL in terms of statutory transfer scheme notified by GoU on 31.05.2004. The
amounts are under the process of reconciliation.

5.2 Refer Annexure No.1 for information of ageing of Trade Receivable from BHPL

6 : Other Non Current Assets | |

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 |MAT Credit 2,657.12 3,973.37
2 |Mobilization Advance to contractors / suppliers : 1.882.41 2.524.51

3 |GST Advance 164.81 -
Total 4,704.34 6,497.88

Amount of MAT (Minimum Alternate Tax) Credit represents the Income Tax paid on Book profit of the company of the
preceeding financial years under the special provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (Section 115 JB), which is eligible for
availment to the Company as Income Tax Credit during the following prescribed number of years when the Company will
have taxable income under the normal provisions of Income Tax Act 1961.

7 : Inventories [ [

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1__|Materials, Stores & Spares (O&M)
a__ |Stock - Servicable / Usable 5,138.45 4,429.43
b |Stock - Non Moving 0.95 0.95
¢ |Stock - Obsolete / Scrap 462.48 13.49
Total 5,601.88 4,443.87

1. The amount of materials, equipments, etc. procured during the year for the construction of the capital assets under the
Turnkey Contracts awarded by the Company have been accounted for as CWIP during the year whether these have been
erected / installed or not during the year.

2. The Non-moving / Obsolete / Scrap stock is expected to be sold at a price higher than the book value. Hence, no separate
provision against the said stock / inventory is created during the year.

3. Materials, Stores & Spares as shown above have been procured and held with the Company at different sites / locations
but not installed / erected on the date of closing of accounts.




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

8 : Trade Receivables

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
A |Unsecured Considered Good
Uttrakhand Power Corporation Limited.

L (Recoverable against tariff of Transmission, SLDC and Incentive) 8,952.02 HESSHS

2 |Bhilangna Hydro Power Ltd. (BHPL) 16.91 32.45

3 |PGCIL for O&M Charges of 400 KV Kashipur Bays 16.06 15.78

4 |CTUIL (PGCIL) against ISTS Trans.Charges 10,740.25 951.64

5 |Sundry Debtors for Open Access Charges 2.04 0.18
Total 19,727.28 8,835.18

1. The amounts shown as recoverable from UPCL do not include Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) as per the Tariff regulations as the
same will be recognized when realised by the company following the accounting policy of the Company in this regard.

2. The amounts shown as CTUIL (PGCIL) against ISTS Trans.Charges of Rs. 107.40 Cr includes Rs. 97.49 Cr of Tariff for 220 kv
Srinagar - Baramwari Line approved by CERC vide order dated 20.01.2024 against (arrear of Rs. 69.30 Cr from 2020-2021 to 2022-23
and tariff of current financial year of Rs. 28.19 Cr)

3. Refer Annexure No. 1 for information of ageing of Trade Receivables of the Company.

4. Trade Receivables due to directors or other officers of the company is NIL (Previous Year 2022-23 NIL).

-

Mg o




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

[9: Cash and Cash Equivalent

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
A |Cash in Hand / Remittances:
1 Cash-in-Hand (Including Imprest) 0.25 0.54
Total (i) 0.25 0.54
B |Bank Balances:
In Current Accounts:
1 Punjab National Bank 19,016.66 7,467.81
2 |Central Bank of India 5.78 16.31
3 |Indian Bank (Earstwhile Allahabad Bank) 1.69 805.00
4  |Punjab National Bank (CSR Fund) 0.22 35.50
5 |HDFC Bank Ltd. (CSR Fund) 0.12 -
6 |Remittance in Transit 51.88 39.89
Total (ii) 19,076.35 8,364.51
C |In Fixed Deposits with Banks (FDR):
1 FDRs having maturity with in 3 Months 18,005.52 7,112.00
Total (iii) 18,005.52 7,112.00 |
Total (i+ii+iii) 37,082.12 15,477.05

The Remittance-in-Transit represent the funds transferred from the Bank accounts maintained at Head quarter of the
Company to the Bank accounts maintained at the Units / Divisions level, but not received in the accounts of units / d|V|S|ons
on the closing date of the financial statements but is subsequently received by the units/divisions.

10 : Other Bank Balances

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 |FDRs having maturity of over 3 months to 12 months 11,000.00 37,016.00
Total 11,000.00 37,016.00

11 : Other Financial Assets - Current

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 Interest accrued but not due on FDRs 397.64 985.18
2 |Loans & Advances to Third Parties 9.99 10.17

3 |Advances to LIC against Gratuity fund 401.83 -
Total 809.46 995.35

The total Funds deposited with LIC against Gratuity liability of EPF employees is Rs. 4408.54 Lakh. Whereas the Liabitliy /
Provision against the said liability as per LIC is Rs. 4006.71 Lakhs. The excess fund deposited with LIC of Rs. 401.83 Lakhs
is shown as "Advance to LIC against Gratuity Funds" above. The "Net Provision for Gratuity” is shown under Schedule 17 of

the Financial Statements as NIL.

T
12 : Other Current Assets

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

1 |Mobilization Advance (O&M Works) 44.91 53.15

2 |Recoverable from Contractors 445.32 320.67

3 |Receivable from UPCL (Against material remittances) 16.09 16.09

4  |Advances to Staff 114.34 24.04

5 |Security Deposit against Service Tax demand 59.91 59.91

6 |Advances to Others 310.96 285.94

7 |Income tax Refund Receivable (Net) 2,208.03 1,610.65

Total 3,199.55 2,370.44

1. The amount of Security Deposit against Service Tax demand includes the service Tax of Rs. 59.91 lakhs deposited as
security in CESTAT. The Company has filed an appeal with the Custom Excise Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT)
against the Appellate Order passed by the Commissioner, CGST, Dehradun. As per which, demand for Service Tax
amounting to Rs. 798.78 Lakhs for the financial year 2016-17 to 30.06.2017, has been raised against the Company. As per
the laid down norms before filing the appeal before CESTAT, Company has paid Security Deposit @7.5% amounting Rs
59.91 lakhs on 23.02.2021 (FY 2020-21) of the impugned demand which is subject to the release or adjustment with the tax
as may be decided by the CESTAT. The amount of Secunty paid as such is shown separately in the above Note. The appeal
is pending with CESTAT for adjudication.

2. Recoverable from contractors include amount receivable from contactors against sale of scrap, water charges, other misc.
recoveries, etc.

3. Debts due by directors or other officers of the company is N}@%ﬂ-ﬁ NIL).

A




‘Buipuad ||3s sI UoISIDSp [euly
8y} pue J31dV 9|q,UOH Sy} Yum uoneBi| Japun S| Swes ay se ,poob palapisuoy - S3|qeAISda) apel] pajndsiq, SE UMOUS aIe TdHg WOJ) Sa|qeAlsoal spelj ay)
ov'9. ov9L - = = - jejol .
[NIGNOP PoIapISUOD
) ) i . " I -se|qeni@oal spel) peyndsig| 7

poob paijepisuod

ov'9L 0v'9L ) ) i i -sojqeAIadal apel ) pendsig
INJIGNOP paJapisuod
-SO|qBAI909) 9peI] pajndsipun
poob palapisuod

-se|geAI@dal epel] pandsipun

sieah ¢ Jeak syjuow 9
siealk¢- 7 sieal z- | )
|ejoL ueyj aiop I - syjuow g ueyj; ssa sie|noied ON ‘IS

sjuawAed Jo ajep anp wouiy spouad Buimojjo} 10} Buipuelsing

(suen "sy ut Junowy)

€202 €0 L€ UO Se (Juaiing UON) S9|qeAloay opel] Jo buieby - ' 9JON 0} | aJnxauluy

‘Buipuad ||ns si uoisioap |eul
3y} pue 7131dY 3|q,u0H 8y} yum uonebiy Japun si swes oy} se ,poob palepIsuo) - Ss|qeAladal apel| pandsid, Se UMOYS ale TdHE WOJ) SS|geAleoal apei] ay |
09 or'9L - = - - [ejol

[NJIGNOp PaJISpISU0D
-so|geAisoal apel] paindsiqg
) ] poob palapisuod
Ov'9. 0oL i i i i -so|qeAoal apelf paindsig| €

INAQNOP paIapISuod

: - - i ) ] -sa|qeA908 apes) pandsipun| ¢
poob palapisuod
- - i i ] ) -S9|qeAedal apel) pajndsipun b
sieaf ¢ uey) asop sieal ¢- 2 sieak z- | leak syjuow
ra } - Suyjuow 9 9 ueyj ssa7 siejnanted ‘ON ‘IS

sjuawded jo ajep anp wouy spouad Buimojjoy 103 Buipuelsing

(syxe "sy ul junowy)

¥20Z°50°1C UO SE (Ju3alIN) UON) SO|(eAI9d9Y opei] JOo bulaby - Z'G 9JON JO | ainxauuy

Q3 LINMT ANVHMVAEVLILN 40 NOILVIOdd0D NOISSINSNVYL ¥43MOd



81'6¢8'8 - - - - 81'5£8'8 lejol

INAQNOP PaIapISU0d
-sa|qeAladal apel] pajndsiq

pooD palapiSuod
-s9|qeAleoal apel] pandsig

[NAGNOpP PaJapISuod
-sa|geAledal apel] payndsipun

poob palapisuod

81'Ge8'8 : T ) : ) 8l'ges’s -S9|geAlaoal apel] pajndsipun

Jeak syjuowl

sieal ¢ uey) aiop sieakg- 2z sieal z- | L - syjuow g o ueyy sseT

jejol sJe[naiued ON ‘IS

sjuawied jo ajep anp woly spouad Buimoj|oj 103 Buipuejsyng '

(syxe "sy uf Junowy)

€202 €0' 1€ UO Se (JualIN)) S9|qeA|aday opel] Jo buieby - Z'g 9JON O} | aJNXauuy

8z'/2.l'6l - - - - 8z /zl'6l jejol

- |nJQNop paIapIsuod
-$9|eAIg08] apel] peindsiq 14

POOD palapisuod
-s8|qeAlaoal apel] pajndsiq

[NIQNOp palapisuod
-sa|qeAlaoal apel] pandsipun

poob palapisuod

8c'l2l'6l 8z'/zL'6l -S9|geAI9oal apel] paindsipun

siealk ¢ Jeal syjuow g
sieak ¢- 2 sieak z- |
ueyj alop L - syjuow g ueyj ssa

jejol siejndijded ‘ON’IS
sjuswAed jo ajep anp woiy spouad Buimojjoy 10} Buipueising

(syyeT 'sy urunowy)

$Z02°€0° 1€ UO Sk (Juaiin)) S9|(eAI999y opei] JO buiaby - 'g 9JON O] | ednXauuy




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

13 : Equity Share Capital

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

1 Authorised Share Capital 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
(100,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each)

2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 77,387.73 72,387.73

Total 77,387.73 72,387.73

3 7738773 (Previous Year : 7238773) Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each, Fully Paid up.

1. The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 1000/~ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to

one vote per share.

2. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive assets of the company remaining after
distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders.

3. The aggregate number of equity shares issued pursuant to contract; without payment being received in cash in immediately preceding
last five years ended on March 31, 2024 = Nil (previous period of five years ended March 31, 2023: Nil).

Reconciliation of Nos. of Shares

(Number of Shares)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 Opening Equity Shares 72,38,773 63,48,824
2 Add: Number of Shares issued / Subscribed during the year 5,00,000 8,89,949
3 Closing Balance 77,38,773 72,38,773
Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in the company:
S.No. Name Share holding
As at 31.03.2024
Number of Shares 77,38,766
% Held 99.99%
% Changg in 0.00%
1 Governor of State of Uttarakhand Shareholding
As at 31.03.2023
Number of Shares 72,38,766
% Held 99.99%
% Change in o
Shareholding .00




14 : Other Equity

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

A Capital Reserve

1 Capital Reserve 19,188.80 19,188.80
Total (A) 19,188.80 19,188.80

B Retained Earnings

1 Opening Balance 34,167.00 33,034.29

2 Total comprehensive income for the current year 10,763.53 1,711.67

3 Other Comprehensive Income (Prior Period ttem) - (78.96)

4 Income Tax adjustments of earlier years - -

5 Dividend {(500.20) (500.00)
Total (B) 44,430.33 34,167.00

C Share Application Money pending Allotment

1 Opening Balance - 2,000.00

2 Application Money Received during year 5,000.00 6,899.49

3 Shares allotted during the year out of the available application money (5,000.00) (8,899.49)
Total (C) - -

Total (A+B+C) 63,619.13 53,355.80

1. The company has sufficient Authorised share capital to cover the issue of equity shares against application money.

2. Final Dividend of Rs. 500.20 Lakhs was paid during the current FY for FY 22-23 on 7238773 eligible Equity shares @ Rs. 6.91/- per
share.

3. The Company was incorporated on 27.05.2004 as a separate company under Company's Act, 1956 and assigned separately the
business of Transmission of Electricity and State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC) function in the state of Uttarakhand (formerly Uttaranchat).
The Scope of the Business, Assets & Liabilities of the said entity and other incidental & Consequential matters were laid down in the
detailed transfer scheme notified by the Govt. of Uttaranchal vide Notification No. 86/1/2004-06(3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004 and 87/1/2004-
06(3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004. The Capital Reserve amounting to Rs. 19188.80 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 19188.80 Lakhs). as shown
represents the value of Assets in excess of Liabilities taken over by the Company from UPCL as Opening Balances in terms of the
aforesaid Transfer Scheme.

4. There is a difference in the Accounting head of Reserves & Surplus as per the Trial balance of the accounting software (FAS) and the
Trial balance utilized for the preparation of financial statements. This is a software generated difference and the same is under the process
of reconciliation.

%/




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

[15 : Borrowings - Non Current Liabilities |
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
A |Term Loans - Secured
1 |Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) 33,332.60 37,500.39
2 |Loans from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 59,137.36 50,192.36
3 [Loans from NABARD 122.70 1,919.17
Loans from Govt. of Uttarakhand
4  [(Under Asian Development Bank (ADB) Scheme) 17,851.33 17,851.33
Loans from Govt. of Uttarakhand
5 |(Special Assistance Capital Works) 4,907.00 -
Total (A) 1,15,350.99 1,07,463.25

Less: [Short Term Borrowings (Note 20)
1 Current Maturity of Long Term Loans:

a_ |-REC 3,474.12 5.512.62
b_|-PFC ' 2,298.66 3,250.05
c_ |- NABARD 7.24 62.16
Total (B) 5,780.02 8,824.83

Total (A-B) . 1,09,570.97 98,638.42

1. The company has received funds from GoU under funding scheme of Asian Development Bank (ADB) for the
construction and implementation of the ISTS project of Company at Srinagar in the State of Uttarakhand. As per the
agreements executed in this behalf among Gol, GoU & ADB, the transfer of funds to the Uttarakhand State by the
Government of India shall be in accordance with its normal arrangements for transfer of external assistance to the State
(90:10 Grant: Loan basis) as per current policy of India’s central assistance to the States through ADB loans.
Considering the same, the company had accounted for the funds received from GoU under the ADB financial
assistance in the proporation of grant and loan as 90% & 10% respectively and accordingly had shown as such in its
financial statements ftili the financial year 2018-19. However, the GoU has issued sanction letter toward the
disbursement of the aforesaid funds under the head "Loans" and further GoU vide its letter no. 1438 1(2)/2020-
07(1)/18/2016 dated 20.11.20 has clarified its decision that the said funds are 100% Loan to the Company @ Nil rate of
Interest. Accordingly during the financial year 2019-20, the company made necessary adjustments in the amounts of
grants and loans under ADB financing in the financial year 2019-20. Therefore the funds received from GoU under the
ADB funding have been shown as 100% Loan with Nil rate of Interest.

2. Out of the amount outstanding against the loans from REC and PFC as shown above, a sum of Rs. 5780.02 Lakh
(Previous year Rs. 8824.83 Lakh) is due for repayment during the period of 12 months which has been shown under
Note 20.

M o




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

[16 : Other Financial Liablities - Non Current

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 Payables to UPCL
(on Account of Transfer of Opening Liabilities from UPCL against Transfer Scheme):
Payable to UPCL (Against fund remittances by UPCL, Intt on
REC, NABARD Loan paid by UPCL) 1,648.32 164982
b|Payable to UPCL (Against Pension Contribution) 598.37 598.37
c|Payable to UPCL (SLDC Share) 1,500.07 1,500.07
Total 3,747.76 3,747.76
2 |Security Deposit / EMD 758.88 618.32
3 |Retention Money 13,322.02 11,892.72
4  |Advances / Liability against Third Parties 176.57 186.04
Liablitiy against PSDF Grants
5 |(against Interest earned on unutilized funds adjustable in last 217.97 216.48
instalment)
6 |Liability against PMO (ADB) 722.63 722.63
Total 18,945.83 17,383.95
1. The amount under S.No. 1, "Payables to UPCL (on Account of Transfer of Opening Liabilities from UPCL)"

represents the adjustments made in the opening balances of assets and liabilities pertaining to the business of
Transmission of Electricity and State Load Despatch Centre taken over by the company from UPCL in terms of
statutory transfer scheme notified by GoU on 31.05.2004. The amounts are under the process of reconciliation.

2. The Liablity against PSDF Grants represents the Interest earned from the unutilized funds of the grant held with
bank, since as per the scheme of PSDF, the said interest is due for refund to Gowt of India at the time of

disbursement of the last instalment under PSDF Scheme to the Company.

{17 : Long Term Provisions

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 Provision for leave encashment:
a |LE Fund Value with LIC 5,632.19 4,489.48
b |Liability for leave encashment as per LIC 5,633.34 4,971.21
Net Provision for leave encashment: 1.15 481.73
2 |Provision for Gratuity:
a |Gratuity Fund Value with LIC 4,006.71 3,922.63
b |Liability for Gratuity as per LIC 4,006.71 3,970.65
Net Provision for Gratuity: - 48.02
Total (A+B) 1.15 529.75

1: - The total Funds deposited with LIC against Gratuity liability of EPF employees is Rs. 4408.54 Lakh. Whereas the
Liabitliy / Provision against the said liability as per LIC is Rs. 4006.71 Lakhs. The excess fund deposited with LIC of
Rs. 401.83 Lakhs is shown as "Advance to LIC against Gratuity Funds" under Schedule 11 of the Financial
Statements.

2: - The company has been making provision for leave encashement for all the employees including who were
transferred from earstwhile UPSEB / UPCL in terms of Transfer Scheme and gratutiy for the employees who have
joined after the incorporation of the company based on Acutarial Valuation done by LIC of India and has been
releasing the payments on yearly basis to LIC of India which maintains the separate funds for Leave encashement
and Gratuity in order to pay the leave encashment and gratutity to the said employees on their retirement / resignation
as the case may be. The above amounts of provisions have been shown net of contributions paid by Company to LIC
of India till 31.03.24.

18 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) / Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars .As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
T
A |Deferred Tax Liability / (Deferred Tax Ass€fs}212 0, \
1 |Properties, Plants & Equipments I &/ R \‘ 1,381.00 1,503.63
2__|Others (LE / Gratuity / Bonus) J,‘Vm:umm.... 1= 85.68 1.87
" [Net Deferred Tax Liability AN =/ 1,466.68 1,505.50




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

Movement in Deferred Tax Liability:

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Amount Net DTA / (DTL)
Balance as at 01.04.2022 - Net 1,332.55 DTL
Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss for the financial
year 2021-22 172.95 DTL
Balance as at 31.03.2023 1,505.50 DTL
Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss of current financial
year (38.82) DTA
Balance as at 31.03.2024 - Net 1,466.68 DTL

A
r




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

[19 : Other Non Current Liabilities

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 |Contribution towards Deposit Works 10,426.67 7,458.02
2 |Deferred Revenue Grants from Central Govt. (PSDF) 6,575.08 6,987.20
Total 17,001.75 14,445.22

1. The company executes the Deposit works out of the funds (Deposits) received from the departments / agencies on
whose behalf such works are executed by the company. After the completion of said works, the amount equivalent to
the value of asset created is reduced from the current liability of deposit work (i.e. against the amounts received from
departments as shown in Note 21) and the value of Grant is increased proportionately (i.e. liability towards grant is
created). The grant so created is reduced proportionately on yearly basis to the extent of depreciation applicable on
the said assets and is credited to Statement of Profit & Loss and the balance remaining is shown as "Contribution
towards Deposit Works" as shown in this note.

. 2. The Company is availing the Grants from the Central Govt. under the PSDF Scheme for the purpose of
Construction of Transmission Assets and Augmentation/ Replacement / Modernization of the existing Transmission
Assets. After the completion of said works, the amount equivalent to the value of asset created is reduced from the
current liability of PSDF work and the value of Grant is increased proportionately. The grant so created is reduced
proportionately on yearly basis to the extent of depreciation applicable on the said assets and is credited to the
Statement of Profit & Loss and the balance remaining is shown as "Deferred Revenue Grant from Central Grant

(PSDF)" as shown in this note.

~ [20: Short Term Borrowings

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 |Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) 3,474.12 5,512.62
2 |Loans from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 2,298.66 3,250.05
3 |Loans from NABARD 7.24 62.16
Total 5,780.02 8,824.83

[21 : Other Financial Liabilities - Current

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 Security D_eposit / EMD & Retention Money against Works 658.53 569.77
and Supplies
2 |Liability towards Deposit works 16,759.63 19,437.86
3 |Liability towards PSDF works 2,648.91 2,835.91
4 |Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings 1,285.92 1,105.15
Payable to Employees
S (Against Salary and other expenses) ol 1,583.91
6 |Payable to UPCL against Material Supply 19.74 19.74
Total 23,542.44 25,552.34
[22: Trade Payable
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 Payaple to Contractors and Third parties against 2.566.02 2.256.93
Supplies/\Works
2 |Payable to MSME 1,232.87 1,238.12
Total 3,798.89 3,495.05

22.1. Refer Annexure No. 1 for information of ageing of Trade Payables of the Company




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

[23 : Short Term Provisions

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 |Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 11.89 322.19
2 |Provision against Capital Expenditure 5,709.32 1,935.61
3 |Provision against O&M Expenses 911.27 881.94
Total 6,632.48 3,139.74

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, companies are required to spend money towards specified activities
as Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for a sum equivalent to 2% of average net profits of preceeding three
financial years. In terms of the said provisions, the company is required to spend monies towards CSR activities
amounting to Rs.11.89 Lakhs against the provisions made upto the financial year 2023-24.

|24 : Other Current Liabilities

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

1 |- TDS Payable 72.62 36.11
2 |-TCS Payable ' 0.18 0.26
3 |- GST Payable 92.72 125.62
4 |- Labour Cess Payable 47.30 24.18
5 |- Employee Benefits (EPF) Payable 334.89 318.50
6 |- Pension / Gratuity Contribution (GPF) Payable 20.98 26.91

Total 568.69 531.58

As per the Transfer Scheme the Pension and Gratuity Liability towards the Employees of earstwhile UPSEB and
transferred to the Company on the unbundling of UPSEB, is being discharged by the Company by way of Monthly
contributions @19.08% of the Basic Pay & DA to the Treasury of Govt of Uttarakhand. The amount of Pension &
Gratuity to the aforesaid employees is released by Treasury as and when the same becomes due.




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

25 : Revenue From Operations

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2024 Year ended 31.03.2023

A |Revenue from Tariffs:

1 Revenu.e a_galnst Intra-state 35 423.00 30.429.00
Transmission Charges

2 Revenue against Intra-state SLDC 1,552.00 1,582.00
Charges
Revenue against ISTS Transmission

3 Charges (400 Srinagar Sub-station & 4,226.16 4,226.16
Lines)

ISTS Charges (Revenue from CTUIL)

4 lo20kv Srinagar - Baramwari Line 9,749.44 )

5 Revenug a_galn_st Natural [STS 120.47 116.31
Transmission Lines :
5;\§Cue against Incentives billed to 417.42 34973
Revenue from BHPL 57.95 183.00

8 Revenue for Transmission Charges from i :
UPCL (Ghuttu-Ghansali Line)

Total (A) 51,546.44 36,886.20

B Income from Other Operations:

1 Revenue against Open Access (SLDC) 444.44 - 323.98
O&M Charges from PGCIL for Bays at

2 400 KV S/s, Kashipur ; 535 Sk’
Income from O&M charges from M/s.

3 Dhanashree Agro Products Pvt. Ltd. 4.21 3.98
Roorkee '

4 I_Revenue from PGTL for leased OPGW 8.43 )
lines

Total (B) 512.45 381.45
Total (A+B) 52,058.89 37,267.65

1. The amounts shown as recoverable from Uttarakhand Power Corporation Ltd. (UPCL) & Bhilangana Hydro Power
Ltd. (BHPL) do not include Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) due as per the Tariff Regulations as the same will be
recognized when realised by the company following the accounting policy of the company.

2. The amounts shown as Revenue against ISTS Transmission Charges (400 Srinagar Sub-station & Lines)
includes Rs. 42.26 Cr. Being Transmission charges recoverable from Central Transmission Utility (CTU) on
provisional basis as per tariff approved by CERC for F.Y. 2018-19 pending issue of final tariff order for current year.

3. The amounts shown as Revenue against ISTS Charges (Revenue from CTUIL) 220 kV Srinagar - Baramwari Line
of Rs. 97.49 Cr includes the arrear of Rs. 69.30 Cr from 2020-2021 to 2022-23 and tariff of current financial year of
Rs. 28.19 Cr approved by CERC vide order dated 20.01.2024

26 : Other Income

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2024 Year ended 31.03.2023
1 Interest from Banks & Other Advances 3,345.65 2,205.15
Deferred Revenue Grants written off
2 against funding under Deposit & PSDF 1,225.28 1,104.09
Schemes.
3 Miscellaneous Receipts 594.33 2,674.39
Total 5,165.26 5,983.63

1. The Company is availing the Grants from the Central Govt. under the PSDF Scheme for the purpose of
Construction of Transmission Assets and Augmentation / Replacement / Modernization of the existing Transission
Assets. After the completion of said works, the amount equivalent to the value of asset created is reduced from the
current liability of Deposit / PSDF work and the value of respective Grant is increased proportionately. The grant so
created is reduced proportionately on yearly basis to the extent of deprematlon applicable on the said assets and i is
credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss and the-batance
works" and "Deferred Revenue Grant from Cef

Liabilities".

oOvEsS




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

27 : Employee Benefit Expenses

=

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2024 Year ended 31.03.2023
1 Salaries and Allowances 10,186.12 10,054.28
2 Directors Remuneration 50.77 47.75
3 Other Staff Welfare Expense 1,678.27 2,175.80
4  [Terminal Benefits to Employees 1,891.84 1,286.11
Total 13,807.00 13,563.94

Above Employee expenses are net of the Employee Cost Capitalized on Capital Works during the year of Rs. 2333.52

Lakhs (PY Rs. 2264.38 Lakh)

28 : Repairs & Maintenance Expenses

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2024 Year ended 31.03.2023
Repair & Maintenance of:-
1 - Plant and Machinaries 2.542.43 2,608.38
2 |- Buildings & Civil Works 1,051.07 568.15
3 |-Llines, Cables networks 2,145.53 1.319.14
4 |- Others 49.41 29.32
Total 5,788.44 4,514.99

29 : Administrative & General Expenses

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2024 Year ended 31.03.2023
1 Rent 22.37 13.72
2 Rates & Taxes 0.13 0.26
3 Insurance of Assets 1.28 1.23
4 Telephone, Postage & Telegrams 58.65 45.58
5 Legal, Consultancy & Other Professional 252 97 162.82
Charges
6 Conveyance & Travelling expenses 72.69 63.30
7 Vehicle Fuel & Hiring Expenses 625.11 507.14
8 Fees and Subscription 65.00 58.84
9 License Fee to UERC 995.73 936.38
10 |Printing and Stationary 71.88 52.60
11 Advertisment Expenses 216.11 142.47
12 |Electricity Charges 24.55 23.51
13 |Security Service charges 1,403.45 1,261.57
14 |Water Charges 7.25 8.46
15  |Audit Fees 10.95 9.21
16 |Miscellaneous Expenses 190.32 2565.73
17 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 96.78 163.01
Expenses
Total 4,115.22 3,705.83

Above A&G expenses are net of the A&G Cost Capitalized on Capital Works during the year of Rs. 488.66 Lakhs) (PY

Rs. 382.32 Lakh)

Breakup of Audit Fees including taxes:

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2024 Year ended 31.03.2023
1 Statutory Audit Fees 6.49 6.49
2 Reimbursement of expenses 2.48 0.50
3 Tax Audit Fees 1.16 1.16-
4 Cost Audit Fees 0.71 0.71
5 Secretarial Audit Fees 0.11 0.35
Total 10.95 9.21




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

30 : Finance Costs

|

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2024 Year ended 31.03.2023
1 Interest on PFC Loan 2.882.10 2,754.55
2 Interest on REC Loan 2.704.17 2,815.25
3 Interest on NABARD Loan 10.62 10.59
Total 5,5696.89 5,580.39

Above Finance Cost are net of the Interest Capitalized on Capital Works (IDC) during the year of Rs. 3092.15 Lakhs (PY Rs.
2650.91 Lakh). The said IDC is capitalized on the basis of Weighted average rate of interest which worksout to 9.54% p.a. (PY:

9.48 % p.a).

31 : Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2024 | - Year ended 31.03.2023
1 Depreciation & amortization expenses 13,748.99 13,186.36
Total 13,748.99 13,186.36

32 : Tax Expense

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Year ended 31.03.2024

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2023
1 Income Tax 2,443.57 388.60
2 Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit ajutstment 1,316.25 (49.09)
3 |Deferred Tax (38.82) 172.95
Total 3,721.00 512.46

1. MAT Credit represents the amount of MAT Credit availed / created and carried forward by the company in the computation of
its Income Tax liability for the current year. The amount of MAT Credit available with the company is shown in the "Note 6 -

Other Non Current Assets".




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

[33: Disclosures in respect of ind AS 107- Financial Instruments:

1

1  Measurement of Financial Instruments:
A. Financial Instruments by Categories
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as follows :
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs
As at 31.03.2024
. Financial Assets /| Financial Assets / ,
S Particulars Note No Amortized Cost | Liabilities at | Liabilities at fair | |°tal Carrying
FVTPL value through OCI galue
A |Financial Assets :
1 |Cash & Cash Equivalents 9 37,082.12 - - 37,082.12
2 |Trade Receivables 8 19,727.28 - - 19,727.28
3 |Other Financial Assets 5&11 6,820.10 - - 6,820.10
4 |Other Bank Balances 10 11,000.00 11,000.00
Total 74,629.50 - - 74,629.50
B |Financial Liabilities :
1 |Long Term Borrowings 15 & 20 1,15,350.99 - - 1,15,350.99
2 |Trade Payable 22 3,798.89 - - 3,798.89
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 16 & 21 42,488.27 - - 42,488.27
Total 1,61,638.15 - - 1,61,638.15
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2023
S.No. Particulars Financial Assets /| Financial Assets / Total Carrying
Note No Amortized Cost Liabilities at Liabilities at fair
FVTPL . |value through OC galue
A |Financial Assets :
1 |Cash & Cash Equivalents 9 15,477.05 - - 15,477.05
2 |Trade Receivables 8 8,835.18 - - 8,835.18
3 |Other Financial Assets 5&11 7,005.99 - - 7,005.99
4  |Other Bank Balances 10 37,016.00 37,016.00
Total 68,334.22 - - 68,334.22
B [Financial Liabilities :
1 [Long Term Borrowings 15 & 20 1,07,463.25 - - 1,07,463.25
2 |Trade Payable 22 3,495.05 - - 3,495.05
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 16 & 21 42,936.29 - - 42,936.29
Total 1,53,894.59 - - 1,53,894.59
B. Financial Assets and Liablities which are measured at amortized cost for which Fair Values are disclosed.
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs}]
As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
S.No. Particulars Note No. Total Carrying Fair Value Total Carrying Fair Value
value value
A |Financial Assets :
1 [Trade Receivables 8 19,727.28 19,727.28 8,835.18 8,835.18
2 |Other Financial Assets 5&11 6,820.10 6,820.10 7,005.99 7,005.99
B |Financial Liabilities :
1 [Long Term Borrowings 15 & 20 1,15,350.99 1,15,350.99 1,07,463.25 1,07,463.25
2 |Trade Payable 22 3,798.89 3,798.89 3,495.05 3,495.05
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 16 & 21 42,488.27 42 488.27 42,936.29 42 936.29
C. Fair Value Hierarchy:
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
. As at 31.03.2024
S, parficulars NotoNo: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
A |Financial Assets : -
1 |Trade Receivables . 8 19,727.28 19,727.28
2 |Other Financial Assets 5&11 6,820.10 6,820.10
B [Financial Liabilities : - -
1 |Long Term Borrowings 15 & 20 1,15,350.99 1,15,350.99
2 |Trade Payable 22 3,798.89 3,798.89
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 16 & 21 - 42 .488.27 42 488.27

Oty
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Notes to Financial Statements

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs

: As at 31.03.2023
R0 R A Not No: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

A |Financial Assets :

1 |Trade Receivables 8 8,835.18 8,835.18
2 |Other Financial Assets 5&11 7,005.99 7,005.99
B |Financial Liabilities :

1 [Long Term Borrowings 15 & 20 1,07,463.25 1,07,463.25
2 |Trade Payable 22 3,495.05 3,495.05
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 16 & 21 42,936.29 42 936.29

Fair Value Measurement:

Level 1: It includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity bonds which are traded in the stock
exchanges, valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds) is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case
for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and indemnification asset included in leve! 3.

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year. The company’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair
value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents-and other current financial liabilities are considered to
be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

The carrying amounts of Rupees Term Loan are approximate to fair value as the instruments are at prevailing market rates.

Financial Risk Management

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The company’s principal financial liabilities comprises of loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets
include Trade and cther receivables, and Cash and Cash equivalents that are derived diréctly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these
risks. The Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified,
measured and managed in accordance with the' Company’s policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and approves policies
for manageing each of these risks, which are summarized below.

A) Credit Risk:

Credit Risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under financial instruments or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities on account of trade receivables and loan and advances and from its
financial activities due to deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments and its investment activities due to
investments.

A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payment when they fall due. The definition of default is
determined considering the business environment in which the company operates.

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as debtors declaring bankruptcy or failing to engage in a
repayment plan with company. The company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due.

i) Trade Receivables:

The company primarily provides transmission facilities to inter-state transmission service customers (DICs) comprising mainly the state utility
(UPCL). UERC tariff regulations allow payment against monthly bills towards transmission charges within a period of 60 days. Trade
receivables are relating to transmission services.

ii) Other financial Assets (excluding Trade Receivables):
The company holds cash & cash equivalents with public sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do not have any significant
credit risk.

Significant estimates and judgments Impairment of financial assets:

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default, consumer claims and expected loss rates. The
company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the company's past
history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

B) Liquidity Risk:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of financial distress or high financing costs arising due to shortage of liquid funds in a situation where business
conditions unexpectedly deteriorate and require financing. The company requires funds both for short term operational needs as well as for
long term capital expenditure growth projects. The company relies on a mix of borrowing, capital infusion and excess operating cash flows to
meet its needs for funds. The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to meet its short to medium term expansion needs. The company
manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forcast
and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
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Financial Liabilities:
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities or financial liabilities at the reporting date.

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs}

" As at 31.03.2024
e Reniculars Carrying Value Upto 1 year More than 1 year Total
1 |Long Term Borrowings 1,15,350.99 5,780.02 1,09,670.97 1,15,350.99
2 |Trade Payable 3,798.89 3,798.89 - 3,798.89
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 42 .488.27 23,642.44 18,945.83 42,488.27
Total 1,61,638.15 33,121.35 1,28,516.80 1,61,638.15
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
. As at 31.03.2023
S.Nos Garticulars Carrying Value Upto 1 year More than 1 year Total
1 [Long Term Borrowings 1.07,463.25 8,824.83 98,638.42 1,07.463.25
2 |Trade Payable 3.495.05 3.495.05 - 3,495.05
3 - |Other Financial Llabllltles 42,936.29 25,652.34 17,383.95 42,936.29
Total 1,63,894.59 37,872.22 1,16,022.37 1,53,894.59
C) Market Risk:

The market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.

Market
risk as

risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk. The company is not exposed to foreign currency
it has no borrowing or no material payables in foreign currency.The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of

changes in interest rates.

i) Interest rate risk
The company is exposed to interest rate risk because it borrows funds primarily at ﬂoatlng interest rates. However, the interest rates

are dependant on lending rates of the Financial institiution which are not expected to change very frequently and the estimate of the
management is that these will not have significant upward trend.

The company's exposure to interest rate risk due to variable interest rate borrowings is as follows:
: (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

Borrowings (including current Maturities) 1.15,350.99 1.07.463.25
Impact on profit/ loss after tax (Amount)

Interest Rate Risk Analysis As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

Increase or decrease in interest rate by 25 basis points (i.e, 0.25%) 278.52 251.70

Note: Profit will increase in case of decrease in interest rate and vice versa

i) Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices
(other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk).

The company is not exposed to price risks as on 31st March 2024 .

iii) Foreign currency risk:
Foreign currency risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign

exchange rate.
The company is not exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions. Since there is no any case of direct
foreign operations, Foreign exchange risk is considered to be insignificant.

\_‘E"FJ'AccC
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34: Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS) - 37 : Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets:

]

PROVISIONS
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. PARTICULARS Note No. Opening Balance | Additions | Transfer| ..y 240, during | Reversed during | €105ing Balance as
as on during on
01.04.2023- 01.04.2023- 01.04.2023-
gris 0z 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 SAHEBATC
A Current
1 |Short Term Provisions 23 3.139.74 6,096.37 3,503 64 z 6,632.48
Total 3,139.74 6,096.37 3,503.64 2 6,632.48
Contingent Liabilities:

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts:

[Amount in Rs. Lakhg)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
a TDS (Income Tax) default demand 2.49 14.50
b Legal Cases pending before the Courts / Arbitration 3,991.84 4,434.26
c Demand against Service Tax 798.78 798.78
Total 4,793.11 5,247.54
Note:

1. The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent liabilities:

2. It is not practicable to estimate the timing of cash outflows, if any, in respect of matters above pending resolution of the arbitration/appellate proceedings as the accrual of liabilities
depends on the future uncertain events / orders of the Courts / Arbitration / Tribunal. Further, the hablllty mentioned in (a) to (c) above excludes interest.

3. The Contingent liability towards service tax demand is not a willful default and in management opinion, same is not expected to be upheld by the court.

35: Capital Management:

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the
Compariy's capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. The Company manages its capital ‘structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions
and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to

shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by Equity .

{Amountin Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Note No. As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023
1 Debts (Borrowing including Current Maturity) 15& 20 1,15,350.99 1,07,463.25
2 Cash & Bank Balances 9 37,082.12 15,477.05
3 Net Debt (1-2) 78,268.87 91,986.20
4 Equity 13& 14 1,41,006.86 1,25,743.53
5 Gearing Ratios (3/4*100) 55.51 73.15
Note:
i) Debts includes Long term borrowings( including current maturities)
i) Equity include issued share capital & other equity.
36: Disclosures in respect of Ind AS- 20 : Accounting for Government Grants & Discloures of Government Assistance:
The breakup of total grant in aid received for various purpose is as under:
{Amount in As. Lakha)
As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
S.No Particulars Nature of Grant Note No. 19 Related to Assets | Related to Assets
a Deferred Grants from Central Govt. (PSDF) 6,575.08 6,987.20
Total 6,575.08 6,987.20

Ot
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[Disclosure on Corporate Social Responsibiliy (CSR)

1. Composition of CSR Committee:

Number of Num'ber of
meetings of CSR mseHngsiof
S.No. Name of Director Designation / Nature of Directorship : CSR Committee
Committee held .
during the vear attended during
9 y the year
Sh. N. Ravishanker | Independent Director and Chairman, CSR 2
2 Sh. R.P.Sasmal Committee 2
3 Sh. Sudhakar Badoni Director (Flnagce) apd Member, CSR 2 2
ommittee
P Sh. P.C. Dhyani Managing Director a_nd Member, CSR 2 1
Committee

{(Amount in Rs.)

(a) Average net profit of company as per sub- section (5) of section 135

4839,00,945.34

(b) Two percent of Average net profit of company as per sub section (5) of section 135

96,78,019.00

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial year

322,18,899.00

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any

(e) Total CSR Obligation for the financial year

[(b)+(c)-(d)]

418,96,918.00

2. CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

(Amount in Rs.)

Total Amount spent| ' Total Amount transferred to unspent
for Financial Year CSR Account as per 135(6)
(both ongoing
project and other
than ongoing
projects

Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule
VIl as per second proviso to section 135(5)

Amount Date of Transfer Name of the Fund

Amount

Date of Transfer

249,98,611.00 9,80,412.00 23.04.2024 PMCARES

159,18,095.00

18.04.2023

3. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

Note: The unspent amount will be transferred to unspent CSR account within 30 days from the end of the financial year, in
accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as

Amount transferred | Balance amount in
Preceding Financial| to unspent CSR Unspent CSR Amount spent in the
S.No. b
Years Account as per Account under financial year
135(6) 135(6)
1 FY 2022-23 163,00,804.00 169,64,845.00 169,64,845.00
2 FY 2021-22 169,64,845.00 - -
3 FY 2020-21 - - 254,28,368.00
(Amount in Rs.)
Amount transferred to any fund specified Arrtlm:)nt rematlplng
Preceding Financial under Schedule VIl as per second Raa Lol Deficiency, if
S.No. . . i succeeding
Years proviso to section 135(5),if any ; . any
Financial Years
Amount | Date of Transfer Amount
1- FY 2022-23 -
FY 2021-22 NA
3 FY 2020-21
4. Reasons of not spending two percent of the average net profit as per 135(5):- s
- N.A (as the amounts are being spent @2% of the average net profit as per 135(5)) ,/;;; é‘“c-%}é\\
Op
7/ & %\

5. Nature of CSR activities-

a)  Promotion of education with priority to girl's education.
b) Promotion of health care. '

C) Skill development training for generating employment.
d)

Relief, rehab':!itation and reconstruction activities under the disaster management programme.
[w), VA3

ed Acca®
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38: Disclosures in respect of Ind AS- 19 : Employee Benefits:

1

The Summarised Position of various Defined Benefits recogonised in Statement of Profit & Loss, OCl and Balance Sheet is as under :
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

OS5

. Earned Leave Gratuity
SO Eefictiars As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023
a__ |Defined Benefit Obligation 5,712.18 4,971.21 3,970.65 3,970.65
b |Fair Value of Plan Assets 5.632.19 4,489.48 4,408.54 3,922.63
¢ |Funded Status (Surplus/Deficit) (79.99) (481.73) 437.89 (48.02
d |Net Defined Benefit Assets/ (Liabilities) (79.99) (481.73) 437.89 (48.02)
2 Movement in Defined Benefit Obligation
. Earned Leave Gratuity
S Fagiculars As at 31.03.2024 | Asat 31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023
a |Defined Benefit Obligation- Beginning of the year 4,971.21 4,290.59 3.970.65 3,524.70
b |Past Service Cost - -
C__ |Current Service Cost 287.63 144.86 351.45 208.09
d - |Interest Cost 354.70 297.31 284.79 246.20
e . |Benefits Paid (196.22) (226.48) (24.46) (19.05)
"~ f [Acturial Gain/(Loss) ~ 294.86 464.93 (611.78) 10.71
| g |Defined Benefit Obligation- End of the year 5,712.18 4,971.21 3,970.65 3,970.65
3  Movementin Plan Asset
. Earned Leave Gratuity
s aracuiare As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023
a_|Fair Value of Plan Asset- Beginning of the year 4,489.48 3,893.82 3,922.63 2,538.58
b |Interest Income 348.95 299.86 294.89 225.26
¢ |Employers Contribution 989.98 522.27 215.48 1,177.84
d [Benefits Paid (196.22) (226.48) (24.46) (19.05)
e~ |Acturial Gain/(Loss) - -
f Re-measurement - Return on Plan Assets
greater/(less) than discount rate - -
| g [Fair Value of plan Assets - End of the year 5,632.19 4,489.48 4,408.54 3,922.63
4  Amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss
S.No. Particulars Earned Leave Gratuity
As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
a__ |Past Service Cost - - - -
b |Current Service Cost 287.63 144.86 351.45 208.09
Cc__|Interest Cost 354.70 297.31 284.79 246.20
d  |Expected Return on Plan Assets (348.95) (299.86) (294.89) (225.26)
e |Acturial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation - - - -
f  [Net Acturial (Gain)/Loss in the year 294.86 464.93 (611.78) 10.71.
| g |Cost recognised in P&L 588.24 607.24 (270.43) 239.74
5  Breakup of Acutarial (Gain) / Loss - Not recognized in Books
. Earned Leave Gratuity
B Carbculars As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023
a _ [Acturial (Gain)/Loss due to DBO Experience - - - -
b |Acturial (Gain)/Loss arising during the period {A} 294.86 464.93 (611.78) 10.71
c Return on Plan Assets greater/(less) than discount
rate {B} - - - -
d |Acturial (Gain)/Loss recognised in OCI {A+B} 294.86 464.93 (611.78) 10.71
6  Sensitivity Analysis
. Earned Leave Gratuity
Slo, Partculars As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31,03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023
a__ |Discount Rate (%) 7.25% 7.00% 7.25% 7.00%
b |Salary Growth Rate (%) 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
7 Acturial Assumption
S.No. Particulars Earned Leave Gratuity
As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
a |Method Used Projected Unit Credit | Projected Unit Credit | Projected Unit Credit| Projected Unit Credit
- Method - Method Method Method
b [Discount Rate 7.25% 7.00% 7.25% 7.00%
¢ |Rate of Salary Increase 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
d  |Mortality Rate 1%-3% depending | 1%-3% depending | 1%-3% depending | 1%-3% depending
on age on age on age on age
8  Category of Investment in Plan Assets
% of Fair Value of
S.No. [Category of Investment Plan Asset
a |Funds managed by Insurer 100%




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

39: Disclosures in respect of : Operating Segments:

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Transmission of Electricity, which is considered as one business segment. Further,
the operations of Inter-state lines and related assets by the company do not entail different and separate risks & returns for the company as
the said operations are regulated by the norms similar to the regulated norms for the operations of Intra-state lines and related assets. Also,
the segment reporting based on geographical risk factor is not applicable, as the Company operates only in the State of Uttarakhand.
Hence, there is no separate reportable segment as required by Ind-AS 108 "Operating Segments".

40 : Disclosures in respect of Ind AS- 24 : Related Party Disclosures
1 Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

S.No. Name

Designation

KMP

1 |Shri P.C.Dhyani

Managing Director

Managing Director

2 |Gajender Singh Budiyal

Director (Operations)

Director (Operations)

-3 |Arun Sabharwal

Company Secretary

Company Secretary

4 |Manoj Kumar -

CFO

CFO -

2  Remuneration / Compensations of KMPs

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars

Year ended 31.03.2024

Year ended 31.03.2023

1 |Salary & Allowances

50.77

47.75

Total

50.77

47.75
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41: Disclosure for Transactions entered with Govt. / Govt Owned Entities:

1 Relation with Government of Uttarakhand

{(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No.

Particulars

Nature of Relationship

As at 31.03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

a |Share Holder

100% Shareholding

77,387.73

72,387.73

2 Transaction with Govt. of Uttarakhand (GoU) / GoU owned Entity

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
1 |Transmission charges from UPCL 41,618.58 36,586.89
2 |Share Application Money received from GoU 5,000.00 6,899.49
Total 46,618.58 43,486.38

42: Disclosures in respect of Ind AS- 116 : Leases:

The Company has not given any asset under operating lease.
The Company has taken land on lease. Generally, leases are renewed only on mutual consent and at a prevalent market price and
sub-lease is restricted.

Details with respect to right-of-use assets:

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2024

S.No. Particulars Gross Carrying Accumulated Net Carrying Value of| Depreciation during
Value of Asset Depreciation Asset the year
1 |Land (Lease Rights) 6.571.40 1,635.92 5,035.48 217.25
Total 6,571.40 1,635.92 5,035.48 217.25
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2023
S.No. Particulars Gross Carrying Accumulated Net Carrying Value of| Depreciation during
Value of Asset Depreciation Asset the year
1 |Land (Lease Rights) 6,468.58 1,318.67 5,149.91 213.58
Total 6,468.58 1,318.67 5,149.91 213.58

O
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43: Earning per Share (EPS):

1

Basic Earning per Share

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
B Profits for the year available to the Equity
Shareholders of the company 10,763.53 1,711.67
b |Earning used for calculation of Basic EPS 10.763.53 1.711.67
R Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of Basic EPS 75.34 65.82
Basic Earning per Share | 142.87 26.01
3 Diluted Earning per Share - (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
N Profits for the year available to the Equity
Shareholders of the company - 10,763.53 1,711.67
b |Earning used for calculation of Basic EPS 10,763.53 1711.67
Profits for the year available to the Equity
¢ |Shareholders of the company adjusted for
the effect of dilution 10,763.53 1,711.67
d Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of Basic EPS 75.34 65.82
e |Share application money pending allotment ) )
f Number of Share in Share application
money pending allotment - -
Weighted average number of Equity shares
9 [for the effect of dilution 75.34 65.82
Diluted Earning per Share 142.87 26.01
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44: Capital Commitments:

(Amount in RS, Lakhs)

S.No.

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account

(net of advances) 35,774.00 45,632.76

Other Relevant Disclosures:

44 |PTCUL is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution.

45 |Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo: Nil (Previous Year - Nil).

46 |Company does not have any Intangible assets under development

47 |The Company has not entered into any transactions with struck off companies under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013.

48 |The Company has not borrowed from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

49 Provisions of number of layer prescribed under clause 87 of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules 2017 is not
applicable to the Company.

50 No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

51 |No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of Sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Company.

52 |The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency. or Virtual Currency during the Financial year 2023-24

53 The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).
Company has not advanced or given loan or invested funds (either barrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other

54 person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalif of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in

55 |writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

56 |Ratio Disclosures in accordance with Schedule IIl of the Companies Act, 2013 is as follows:

0,
S.No. Particulars 2023-24 2022.23 % Chango Iy Currert Y ea
w.r.t. Previous Year

1 |Current Ratio

a__|Current Assets 77,420.29 69,137.89

b |Current Liabilities 40.322.52 41,543.54 16.37%
Current Ratio (a/b) 1.92 1.66

2 |Debt Equity Ratio

a_ |Long Term Debt 1,46,986.38 1,32,502.84

b |Share holder's Equity 1.41,006.86 1,25.743.53 -1.08%
Debt Equity Ratio (alb) 1.04 1.05

3 |Debt Service Coverage Ratio (Cost Coverage Ratio):
Profit After Tax (PAT) 10,446.61 2,187.31
Interest 5,596.89 5,580.39 R
Non cash expenses (Depreciation) 13,748.99 13,186.36
Total A (PBID) 29,792.49 20,954.06 _85.38%
Instalment - Interest 5,596.89 5,580.39 ’
Instalment - Principal repayment 1,24,269.24 7.773.41
Total B 1,29,866.13 13,353.80
DSCR (A/B) e 0.23 1.57

e
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4 |Return on Equity Ratio

a__ |Net Profit 10,446.61 2.187.31
b |Share holder's Equity 1,41,006.86 1,25,743.53 325.90%
Net Profit Ratio (a/b) 7.41% 1.74%

5 [Net Profit Ratio

a__|Net Profit 10,446.61 2,187.31

b |Turnover 52,058.89 37.267.65 241.90%
Net Profit Ratio (a/b) 20.07% 5.87%

6 |Return on Capital Employed/ Return on Investment

a Net Profit 10,446.61 2,187.31

b |Capital Employed 2,87,993.24 2,58,246.37 328.27%
ROCE (a/b) 3.63% 0.85%

7 |Return on Investment

a  |Net Profit 10,446.61 2,187.31

b |Total Assets 3.28,315.76 2,99,789.91 336.10%
ROI (a/b) ~ 3.18% 0.73%

8 |Capital Turnover Ratio

a__ |Share holder's Equity 1.41,006.86 1.25.743.53

b [Turnover 52,058.89 37,267.65 24.57%
Capital Turnover Ratio (b/a) 36.92% 29.64%

9 |Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio

a__|Credit Sales ; 52,058.89 : 37.267.65

b |Average Trade Receivables 14,281.23 20,724.92 102.72%
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio (a/b) 3.65 1.80

10 |Inventory Turnover Ratio

a__ |Turnover/Sales 52,058.89 37,267.65

b |Average Inventory 5,022.88 5,785.55 60.90%
Inventory Turnover Ratio (a/b) 10.36 6.44

57 |The balances with the debtors, receivables, creditors, payables and advances are subject to confirmation.

58 | The previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary, to conform to current year classification.

As per our report of even date attached

For Amit Ray & Co. For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.
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Manoj Kumar
(CFO)

UDIN:24070693 B‘KF‘ZFZ?_OOO

Place:- Dehradun
Date:- | July, 2024




